




MAYOR  TRUSTEES 

  
CLERK  

 
  
  

 
 

| | | |

Lawrence M. Hanson Dennis B. Crosby
Mary C. Dominiak

Jay Jozwiak
Candi L. Rowe Scott A. Pierce

Ted P. Poulos
George C. Sakas

 

874 Main Street  Antioch, IL 60002  phone: (847) 395-1000  fax: (847) 395-1920  www.antioch.il.gov 

MAYORAL PROCLAMATION  
GOLD STAR MOTHERS WEEK – SEPTEMBER 19-25, 2011 

 
WHEREAS, the service rendered the United States by the American Mother is the greatest 

source of the Country’s strength and inspiration; and 
 
 WHEREAS, we honor ourselves and the mothers of America when we revere and give 
emphasis to the home as the fountainhead of the State; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the American Mother is doing so much for the home and for the moral and 
spiritual uplift of the people of the United States and hence so much for good government and 
humanity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the American Gold Star Mothers suffered the supreme sacrifice of motherhood in 
the loss of their sons and daughters in World Wars; and 
 
 WHEREAS, we will forever be grateful for our Gold Star Mothers who have given so much for 
our safety and freedom in the great nation and Village of the Antioch; and 
 
 WHEREAS, we acknowledge the need to remain a united nation of strength, endurance and 
perseverance; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Lawrence M. Hanson, Mayor of the Village of Antioch, do hereby 
proclaim the week of September 19-25, 2011 as Gold Star Mothers Week in the Village of Antioch 
and encourage the citizens of Antioch and the surrounding communities to display the flag as a public 
expression of love, sorrow and reverence for American Gold Star Mothers. 
 
Dated this 19th day of September, 2011. 
 
 
 
 
 
      
        __________________________ 
        Lawrence M. Hanson, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________ 
Candi L. Rowe, Village Clerk 
         
 



DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 – September 6, 2011 Village Board of Trustees – Logo Workshop & Regular Meeting  

VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES; REGULAR MEETING 

Municipal Building:  874 Main Street, Antioch, IL  
September 6, 2011 

 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
  Mayor Hanson called the September 6, 2011 regular meeting before the Board of Trustees to 
order at 7:30 p.m. in the Antioch Municipal Building:  874 Main Street, Antioch, Illinois. 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Members of Boy Scout Troop #92 who were present in the audience led in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
III. ROLL CALL 
 Following the Pledge of Allegiance, roll call indicated the following Trustees were present: 
Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. Also present were Mayor Hanson, Administrator 
Keim, Attorney Long and Clerk Rowe.   
 
IV. MAYORAL REPORT 

Mayor Hanson said this is a very important week in history and he discussed the 10 year 
anniversary of the 911 tragedy that took place in 2001.  He said the Village of Antioch will be holding a 
9/11 tribute at the William E. Brook Memorial Bandshell located at 902 Skidmore Drive at 7:30 p.m. on 
Sunday, September 11, 2011.   He said this would be a candlelight ceremony and all citizens of Antioch 
and of the surrounding communities are invited to join Antioch’s elected officials, administration and staff 
for this ceremony. 
 
V. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD  
 There were no citizens present in the audience who wished to address the Board. 
 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

Trustee Jozwiak moved, seconded by Trustee Pierce to approve the following consent agenda 
items as presented: 

1. Approval of the August 15, 2011 and August 22, 2011 Regular Meeting and Special Meeting 
minutes as presented.  

2. Approval of a Resolution for a special event liquor license for the Village of Antioch 2011 Fall 
Wine Walk; Resolution No. 11-78. 

3. Approval of a Resolution authorizing Trick or Treat hours to be from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on 
Monday, October 31, 2011; Resolution No. 11-79. 

4. Approval of a Resolution authorizing the Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana 
to conduct their annual Fall Product and Girl Scout Cookie Sales; Resolution No. 11-80. 

5. Approval of a Resolution for a Raffle License for St. Ignatius Church; Resolution No. 11-81. 
 
Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  6:  Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
VIII. REGULAR BUSINESS 

6. Approval of an Ordinance amendment to Section 10-6A-a, 10-6B2 and 10-15-5 of 
the Municipal Code of Antioch regulations to Pawn Shops, Places of Assembly, Taverns and 
Liquor Licenses and Special Use approvals.  Ordinance was first read on August 15, 2011; 
Ordinance No. 11-09-14 – Attorney Long gave a brief summary of the amendments to the code and 
stated there were no changes to the ordinance since it was reviewed at the August 15, meeting. 

 
 Trustee Pierce moved, seconded by Trustee Dominiak to approve as presented and publish in 

pamphlet form Ordinance No. 11-09-14 regarding amendments to Section 10-6A-a, 10-6B-2 and 10-15-
5 of the Antioch Municipal Code.  Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  6: Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 
7. Consideration of accounts payable as prepared by staff – Trustee Sakas moved, 

seconded by Trustee Crosby to approve payment of accounts payable as prepared by staff and in the 
amount of $324,671.28.  Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  6:  Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 – September 6, 2011 Village Board of Trustees – Logo Workshop & Regular Meeting  

8. Consideration of Resolution accepting the Police and Fire Commissioners Annual 
Report and Adopting the 2011 Rules & Regulations; Resolution No. 11-82 – Police and Fire 
Commission Chairman Ed Macek reviewed his memorandum and briefly discussed the amendments to 
Rules and Regulations as approved by the Police and Fire Commission on August 3, 2011.   

 
Trustee Pierce moved, seconded by Trustee Crosby to approve Resolution No. 11-82 accepting 

the Police and Fire Commission’s Annual Report and adopt the Police Commission Rules and 
Regulations as amended August 3, 2011. Upon roll call, the vote was:  
YES:  6:  Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 9.  Consideration of a Resolution for a Special Event Liquor License for the Limerick 
Lounge; Resolution No. 11-83 – Al Anderson, owner of the Limerick Lounge said they were 
approached by the Chamber regarding the upcoming craft fair. He said they would like to permission to 
sell alcohol to people attending the fair and would like them to be able to walk around the event with 
their drinks.  Attorney Long explained the provision in the Village code that states alcohol must be 
consumed within the property area unless licensed to do otherwise. Chief Somerville said the request 
was discussed with staff and suggested that participants wear wrist bands and that proper signage be 
posted. Trustee Dominiak said that she is struggling with the request because of the code and she 
expressed concerns regarding setting precedence and littering. She said that she doesn’t see what the 
benefit is to have alcohol at the Arts and Craft fair. Board members discussed other events such as the 
Wine Walks, Thursday concert series and the Taste of Antioch. Following further discussion, Mr. 
Anderson agreed to work with the Chamber to have wrist bands and to post proper signs instructing 
those participating that drinks must stay within a certain area.   
 

Trustee Pierce moved, seconded by Trustee Sakas to approve Resolution No. 11-83 for a 
Special Event Liquor License request from the Limerick Lounge for the Arts & Crafts Fair to be held on 
September 10 & 11, 2011, waiving all fees. Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  5:  Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, and Jozwiak. 
NO:  1: Dominiak. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 10. Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the Village Administrator to purchase 
four camera systems from Mobile-Vision Inc. in the amount of $19,592.60; Resolution No. 11-84 – 
Police Chief Somerville explained the camera system will be purchased with DUI funds and not taxpayer 
dollars.  Trustee Crosby moved, seconded by Trustee Dominiak to approve Resolution No. 11-84 
authorizing the Village Administrator to purchase four camera systems from Mobile-Vision Inc. in the 
amount of $19,592.60. Upon roll call, the vote was: 
YES:  6:  Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
IX. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 Administrator Keim updated the Board regarding the Lake Michigan water study.  He said that 
including Lake County, there are now 7 members involved in the group.  He said that he attends 
technical group monthly meetings and Trustee Jozwiak attends monthly policy group meetings.  He 
briefly discussed recent reports and said the groups are analyzing the information and possible alternate 
options with other communities.  Administrator Keim said the cost estimates have been updated to be 
about $270 million dollars.  Administrator Keim suggested that we look at all of options and to possibly 
commission our own studies.  He expects to have some final reports from the group next month. Board 
members discussed their concerns and stated that before moving forward with the Lake Michigan water 
project, there would need to be public education sessions and have the referendum question be on a 
future ballot.  Administrator Keim explained that we should have ground water reports next month and 
that our next step should be reviewing these reports.  Trustee Jozwiak explained that we have to be 
careful and review all the information before making any decisions, because once we drop out, we 
cannot get back into the group.  Mayor Hanson said that we may have to make tough decisions for the 
future.  He said the Board must be responsible, smart and take steps to the secure our future.  He 
thanked Administrator Keim and Trustee Jozwiak for making our voices be heard at these meetings. 
 
X. VILLAGE CLERK’S REPORT 
 No report. 
   
XI. TRUSTEE REPORTS  
 Trustee Jozwiak reported that the repairs to Well 9 are coming along. He said the road program 
in the Woods of Antioch subdivision is going well and he expects Depot Street and Sprenger Park 
projects to begin this week.  
 
  
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 – September 6, 2011 Village Board of Trustees – Logo Workshop & Regular Meeting  

Trustee Dominiak said that she has heard positive feedback regarding the post card that was 
mailed notifying residents of the water and sewer rate change.  She also said that a meeting has been 
scheduled at 7:30 p.m. on September 29th with representatives from the Healthcare Foundation of 
Northern Lake County to discuss the health care needs and access opportunities in the community.   
 
 Trustee Crosby discussed Chief Somerville’s suggestion regarding the Board room.  A team of 
volunteer employees will work on painting and redecorating the meeting room. 
 
 Trustee Poulos asked if the cell phone ordinance signs were installed.  Administrator Keim said 
the signs have come in, but he didn’t believe they were installed.  He will follow up with Public Works 
Director Heimbrodt.  
 
 Trustee Sakas asked if the cement work was done in the Woods of Antioch subdivision.  
Administrator Keim said the project was about fifty percent completed last week Friday. 
 
 Trustee Pierce asked Administrator Keim if he had an opportunity to look into the electric co-op 
programs similar to what is in place in Grayslake.  Administrator Keim said it looks like Grayslake is 
going to referendum regarding that matter.  Trustee Pierce asked about the curfew ordinance.  
Administrator Keim will provide Board members with a copy of the ordinance and will place this item on 
the next committee of the whole meeting.   
 
XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION; Pending Litigation and Lease of Property 
  Trustee Crosby moved, seconded by Trustee Jozwiak for the Mayor and Board of Trustees to go 
into executive session at 8:38 p.m. to discuss pending litigation and lease of property.  Upon roll call, the 
vote was: 
YES:  6:  Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 Trustee Sakas moved, seconded by Trustee Jozwiak for the Mayor and Board of Trustees to 
return from executive session to the open meeting at 9:47 p.m. with no action taken.  Upon roll call, the 
vote was: 
YES:  6: Pierce, Sakas, Poulos, Crosby, Dominiak and Jozwiak. 
NO:  0. 
THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further discussion, Trustee Sakas moved, seconded by Trustee Jozwiak to 
adjourn the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees at 9:48 p.m. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
       __________________________ 
       Candi L. Rowe, RMC/CMC 
       Village Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Request For Board Action 

REFERRED TO BOARD    September 19, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO:  2 
 
 
ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  Finance  
 
 
SUBJECT:  Accounts Payable 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  $ 171,904.85 
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   

 
1. List and Amount of Accounts Payable for - $ 146,582.25    
2. Invoices over $10,000 – Informational Report 
3. Escrow Payable –  None 
4. List and Amount of Manual Checks for - $ 25,322.60   

 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
 
Move to approve payment of accounts payable and manual checks in the amount of $ 171,904.85 
 



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

***ONE TIME VENDOR***
GENERAL 100.00DEPOSIT RETURN090611CCDEPOSITS PAYABLE100-002-000-2426

GENERAL 50.00DEPOSIT RETURN0912SBDEPOSITS PAYABLE100-002-000-2426

GENERAL 17.34CLASS CXLD090711RLCLASSES100-060-314-4483PARKS & REC

167.34Vendor Total

A TO Z RENTAL CENTER
GENERAL 26.00SUPPLIES177399BSUPPLIES REC PROGRAMS100-060-314-5568PARKS & REC

26.00Vendor Total

ACE HARDWARE
GENERAL 35.98GLOVES034726/AUNIFORMS100-090-511-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 23.94FASTENERS034747/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-060-312-5568PARKS & REC

GENERAL 10.48TAPE034749/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-060-312-5568PARKS & REC

GENERAL 10.89FASTENERS034755/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 11.99LED LIGHT034766/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 19.95ADAPTER034810/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 5.00FASTENERS034812/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 37.99DRILL BIT034816/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 5.99BATTERIES034881/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-060-312-5568PARKS & REC

GENERAL 4.99SWITCH034923/AOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

167.20Vendor Total

ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES INC
GENERAL 925.00AIR CONDITIONER MAINTENANCES30067MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

925.00Vendor Total

AMERICAN GASES CORP
GENERAL 29.73CYLINDERS66018OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

29.73Vendor Total

Page 1 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

ANASTASIA 'S RESTAURANT
GENERAL 290.41SUMMER WW0914AWWFOOD100-060-348-5570PARKS & REC

290.41Vendor Total

ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS INC
GENERAL 17.53938190 AUTO PARTSJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 61.99938190 AUTO PARTSJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 5.66940067 GREASE FOR TRUCKJULY 2011OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 595.00940320 AUTO FLUIDSJULY 2011FUEL & FLUIDS100-090-511-5566PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 51.78940933 AUTO PARTSJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 81.78942933 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 127.79943101 AUTO PARTSJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 14.70943103 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 26.77943113 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 84.74843192 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL -26.04943511 CM RETURN PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 54.78943581 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 117.99944812 AUTO PARTSJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 4.43946004 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 54.78948618 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 3.09948621 BATTERY TESTERJULY 2011OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 5.19948658 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 81.78948939 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 8.78949162 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 48.19951162 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 32.59951169 AUTO PARTJULY 2011MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL -44.29941305 CM RETURN PARTJULY 2011MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT100-090-511-5352PUBLIC WORKS

1,409.01Vendor Total

Page 2 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

ANTIOCH FLOORING INC
GENERAL 515.51RUBBER STAIR TREADS08042011MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

515.51Vendor Total

ANTIOCH FLORAL
GENERAL 85.00SYMPATHY ARRANGEMENT66369OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-010-101-5438ADMINISTRATION

85.00Vendor Total

ANTIOCH SMALL ENGINE REPAIR IN
GENERAL 82.34STARTER COVER1845MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT100-090-511-5352PUBLIC WORKS

82.34Vendor Total

Page 3 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

ARAMARK PW
GENERAL 31.83UNIFORMS7334612UNIFORMS100-090-511-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 31.83UNIFORMS7334612UNIFORMS100-080-431-5569POLICE

WATER & SEWER 31.83UNIFORMS7334612UNIFORMS800-090-820-5569PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 31.81UNIFORMS7334612UNIFORMS800-090-840-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 31.83UNIFORMS7341607UNIFORMS100-080-431-5569POLICE

GENERAL 31.83UNIFORMS7341607UNIFORMS100-090-511-5569PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 31.81UNIFORMS7341607UNIFORMS800-090-820-5569PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 31.83UNIFORMS7341607UNIFORMS800-090-840-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 30.67UNIFORMS7348684UNIFORMS100-090-511-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 30.67UNIFORMS7348684UNIFORMS100-080-431-5569POLICE

WATER & SEWER 30.67UNIFORMS7348684UNIFORMS800-090-820-5569PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 30.65UNIFORMS7348684UNIFORMS800-090-840-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 30.65UNIFORMS7355827UNIFORMS100-090-511-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 30.67UNIFORMS7355827UNIFORMS100-080-431-5569POLICE

WATER & SEWER 30.67UNIFORMS7355827UNIFORMS800-090-820-5569PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 30.67UNIFORMS7355827UNIFORMS800-090-840-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 4.13UNIFORMS PICK UP CHARGEPU CHARGE8UNIFORMS100-090-511-5569PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 4.13UNIFORMS PICK UP CHARGEPU CHARGE8UNIFORMS100-080-431-5569POLICE

WATER & SEWER 4.13UNIFORMS PICK UP CHARGEPU CHARGE8UNIFORMS800-090-820-5569PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 4.14UNIFORMS PICK UP CHARGEPU CHARGE8UNIFORMS800-090-840-5569PUBLIC WORKS

516.45Vendor Total

AT&T
GENERAL 107.91ACCT 8478381216 PD8381216TELEPHONE SVC100-080-430-5423POLICE

GENERAL 82.81ACCT 8473959459 FAX PW94590811TELEPHONE SVC100-090-511-5423PUBLIC WORKS

190.72Vendor Total

Page 4 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

CARTRIDGE WORLD - ANTIOCH
GENERAL 18.12INK8414OFFICE SUPPLIES100-090-511-5565PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 121.75INK8560OFFICE SUPPLIES100-080-430-5565POLICE

WATER & SEWER 25.75INK8572OFFICE SUPPLIES800-090-840-5565PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 20.98INK8634OFFICE SUPPLIES100-010-110-5565ADMINISTRATION

186.60Vendor Total

CDW GOVERNMENT INC
PUBLIC SAFETY 296.94PATCH ANTENNAZJF2710OPERATING SUPPLIES129-080-426-5568POLICE

296.94Vendor Total

CHEMICAL PUMP SALES & SERVICE
WATER & SEWER 416.64NOZZLE/GASKET71380MAINT UTILITY SYSTEM800-090-820-5356PUBLIC WORKS

416.64Vendor Total

CHERYL AXLEY , LLC
GENERAL 3,500.00SEPTEMBER SERVICES09012011OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-010-101-5438ADMINISTRATION

3,500.00Vendor Total

CITIZENS MANAGEMENT INC
WORKERS COMPENSATION 44.00WORKERS COMP CLAIMSSWC0004148WORKERS COMP CLAIMS115-080-430-5676

WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,936.08WORKERS COMP CLAIMSSWC0004148WORKERS COMP CLAIMS115-090-511-5676

2,980.08Vendor Total

Page 5 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

COMCAST CABLE
GENERAL 29.98ACCT 8771100230002105 INTERNET000210508TELEPHONE SERVICE100-050-440-5423FIRE

GENERAL 29.97ACCT 8771100230002105 INTERNET000210508TELEPHONE SVC100-050-490-5423FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 2.08ACCT 8771100230004515 ADAPTER0004515081TELEPHONE SVC100-080-430-5423POLICE

GENERAL 99.95ACCT 8771100230051763 INTERNET0051763091TELEPHONE SVC100-010-110-5423ADMINISTRATION

161.98Vendor Total

COMMERCIAL MAINT CHEMICAL
WATER & SEWER 131.34LIFT STATION DEGREASER50157CHEMICAL SUPPLIES800-090-830-5573PUBLIC WORKS

131.34Vendor Total

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
WATER & SEWER 51.83ACCT 19630260670260670811UTILITY - ELECTRIC800-090-820-5426PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 276.38ACCT 32720400192040019081UTILITY - ELECTRIC800-090-830-5426PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 1,217.99ACCT 29902910082910080811UTILITY - ELECTRIC100-060-313-5426PARKS & REC

WATER & SEWER 103.71ACCT 53670690157069015081UTILITY - ELECTRIC800-090-830-5426PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 72.88ACCT 02281640298164029081UTILITY - ELECTRIC800-090-830-5426PUBLIC WORKS

1,722.79Vendor Total

CONCRETE SOLUTIONS
WATER & SEWER 154.80CONCRETE BLOCK039422MAINT UTILITY SYSTEM800-090-820-5356PUBLIC WORKS

154.80Vendor Total

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY ,INC
WATER & SEWER 3,569.68ACCT 1-FC-10473995255081UTILITY - ELECTRIC800-090-820-5426PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 10,249.15ACCT 1-A314R3995258UTILITY - ELECTRIC800-090-840-5426PUBLIC WORKS

13,818.83Vendor Total

Page 6 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

CUSTOM SPRINKLER SYSTEMS
GENERAL 2,350.00REPAIR ELECTRICAL  LL FIELD963420MAINT-GROUNDS100-090-511-5355PUBLIC WORKS

2,350.00Vendor Total

DALLAS MIDWEST , LLC
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,959.85MOBILE TABLE FLIP TOPEC037069OPERATING SUPPLIES129-080-426-5568POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY 3,161.60ROUND BACK SIDE CHAIREC037069MDOPERATING SUPPLIES129-080-426-5568POLICE

7,121.45Vendor Total

DANIELS LONG & PINSEL
GENERAL 2,405.00LAKE COUNTY GRADING SUIT091311DLLEGAL-NEUMANN SUIT100-005-001-5437NON-DEPARTMENTAL

GENERAL 17,595.00LEGAL SERVICES091311DLLEGAL SVC100-010-110-5437ADMINISTRATION

20,000.00Vendor Total

DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC
WATER & SEWER 1,000.00UB ACH MODULEUBACHMODCOMPUTER SOFTWARE800-010-810-5761ADMINSTRATION

1,000.00Vendor Total

DEE OBROCHTA
GENERAL 28.80SIGN050311OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-010-110-5438ADMINISTRATION

28.80Vendor Total

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY
GENERAL 327.66CAMP CRAYONWI30259001SUPPLIES REC PROGRAMS100-060-314-5568PARKS & REC

327.66Vendor Total

E.C.E.C
GENERAL 140.00WORKSHOP091311WSTRAINING100-060-314-5331PARKS & REC

140.00Vendor Total

Page 7 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

EAST JORDON IRON WORKS INC
CAPITAL PROJECTS 3,083.4300102096  DEPOT STREET3406246STREETS & ROWS300-030-545-5840ENGINEERING

3,083.43Vendor Total

EATON CORPORATION
WATER & SEWER 6,847.00FIX DAMAGE TO VF DRIVE WWTP33525241MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT800-090-840-5352PUBLIC WORKS

6,847.00Vendor Total

FIRST BANKCARD
GENERAL 145.53ACCT 5477259370322658 TRAINING2658 08 EMTRAINING100-010-425-5331ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 14.95ACCT 5477259370322658 AOL2658 08 EMTELEPHONE SVC100-010-425-5423ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 153.01ACCT 5477259370322658 TRAINING2658 08 EMTRAINING100-010-425-5331ADMINISTRATION

313.49Vendor Total

FIRST FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
GENERAL 874.181/2 SHARE TOWER LEASE0911TLDUE FIRE DIST - TOWER LEASE100-002-000-2315

874.18Vendor Total

Page 8 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

FLEET SERVICES
GENERAL 146.91FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-010-110-5566ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 425.20FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-070-216-5566PZB

GENERAL 103.91FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-010-425-5566ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 45.54FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-030-215-5566ENGINEERING

GENERAL 116.72FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-050-440-5566FIRE

GENERAL 116.72FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-050-490-5566FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 297.27FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-050-440-5566FIRE

GENERAL 297.27FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-050-490-5566FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 380.39FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-050-440-5566FIRE

GENERAL 380.39FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-050-490-5566FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 35.79FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-080-430-5566POLICE

GENERAL 7,813.42FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-080-430-5566POLICE

GENERAL 1,504.31FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-090-511-5566PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 3,054.66FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-010-110-5566ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 25.52FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-060-334-5566PARKS & REC

GENERAL 3,695.46FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS100-090-545-5566PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 694.34FUEL27066496FUEL & FLUIDS800-090-820-5566PUBLIC WORKS

19,133.82Vendor Total

FSS
GENERAL 129.00SERVICE FIRE ALARM111505CONTRACT PAYMENT100-010-110-5488ADMINISTRATION

129.00Vendor Total

GRAINGER INC
GENERAL 65.35PORTABLE VAC9598409176OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 509.86LAMPS9600349402MAINTENANCE - STREET LIGHTS100-090-545-5340PUBLIC WORKS

575.21Vendor Total

Page 9 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

HAINES & COMPANY INC
GENERAL 576.00NETWORK SERVICE310326CONTRACT PAYMENT100-080-430-5488POLICE

576.00Vendor Total

HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY INC
GENERAL 60.00REPAIR83111BMAINT - POOL100-060-313-5358PARKS & REC

60.00Vendor Total

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT INC
WATER & SEWER 151.50CHLORINE3252604CHEMICAL SUPPLIES/TREATMENT800-090-820-5573PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 3,007.80SULFATE LIQUID3256330CHEMICAL SUPPLIES/TREATMENT800-090-840-5573PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 444.00CHLORINE3256335CHEMICAL SUPPLIES/TREATMENT800-090-820-5573PUBLIC WORKS

3,603.30Vendor Total

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
WATER & SEWER 458.46SCREW TOP DOMESTIC SERIES3519790MAINT UTILITY SYSTEM800-090-820-5356PUBLIC WORKS

458.46Vendor Total

HYDROAIRE INC
WATER & SEWER 982.76TRANSDUCER71380MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT800-090-830-5352PUBLIC WORKS

982.76Vendor Total

I365, INC
GENERAL 72.45EVAULT SAA10176957CONTRACT PAYMENT100-010-110-5488ADMINISTRATION

72.45Vendor Total

ICMA MEMBER SERVICES
GENERAL 832.00ICMA MEMBERSHIPJK092011PROFESSIONAL DUES100-010-110-5403ADMINISTRATION

832.00Vendor Total

Page 10 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

INTERSTATE ABC
GENERAL 195.90BATTERY82004050MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

195.90Vendor Total

KALE
GENERAL 72.02UNIFORMS578796UNIFORMS100-080-430-5569POLICE

72.02Vendor Total

KIMBERLY BREWTON
GENERAL 477.30ZUMBA AUG 30-SEPT 13 2011083011KBCONTRACT PAYMENT100-060-314-5488PARKS & REC

477.30Vendor Total

KUNES COUNTRY
GENERAL 39.74REPAIRS117050MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 18.24BOLT117227MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

57.98Vendor Total

LAI LTD
WATER & SEWER 295.00CASE OMEGA SYNTHETIC9809FUEL & FLUIDS800-090-840-5566PUBLIC WORKS

295.00Vendor Total

LAKE COUNTY HOSE & EQUIPMENT
GENERAL 58.98PARTS AND LABOR99848MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

58.98Vendor Total

LAKE COUNTY ILLINOIS CVB
GENERAL 55.00ANNUAL MEETING20120039PROGRAM EXPENSE100-070-242-5448PZB

55.00Vendor Total

Page 11 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MNGMT ,INC
GENERAL 67.65REPORTS20110831OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-080-430-5438POLICE

67.65Vendor Total

MAXIM REBUILDERS
GENERAL 275.00PARTS92634MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 310.00PARTS93696MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

585.00Vendor Total

MENARD'S
GENERAL 14.27WOOD70942MAINT-GROUNDS100-090-511-5355PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 127.71WATER PROOF SEALER BRUSH71668MAINT-GROUNDS100-090-511-5355PUBLIC WORKS

141.98Vendor Total

Page 12 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

MENARDS - ANTIOCH
GENERAL 100.96HOSE63720MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

DEPOT PARKING 6.49SCREWS66041MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS101-010-275-5350ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 121.00ELECTRICAL TAPE/SUPPLIES67399PROGRAM EXPENSE100-060-314-5448PARKS & REC

GENERAL 48.73BATTERIES LIGHT69674MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 198.62TOOLS70201OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 11.47FUSE71410MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 3.17AERATOR71429MAINT-GROUNDS100-090-511-5355PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 71.22HITCH PINS71630MAINT-GROUNDS100-090-511-5355PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 38.29HEX SET71861OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 26.95PAINT72665MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 43.11REFLECTIVE LETTERING75131MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES100-090-545-5567PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 1.36REFLECTIVE LETTERING75143MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES100-090-545-5567PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 21.88WOOD76946OPERATING SUPPLIES800-090-820-5568PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 88.55WOOD76998OPERATING SUPPLIES800-090-820-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 8.96HITCH PINS76999OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 16.92STEEL SPRING78774OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 17.96KNIFE79126OPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 30.80OUTLET SURGE WALLMOUNT79580EQUIPMENT<$25K100-080-430-5755POLICE

856.44Vendor Total

MIKE ROGERS
GENERAL 210.00CONCERT HELP091411CSPROGRAM EXPENSE100-060-348-5448PARKS & REC

210.00Vendor Total

MOTOROLA
GENERAL 30.00MONTHLY ITTF4625823201PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC100-050-440-5424FIRE

GENERAL 30.00MONTHLY ITTF4625823201PAGER/CELL PHONE SVC100-050-490-5424FIRE DISTRICT

60.00Vendor Total

Page 13 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

MPH INDUSTRIES INC
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,738.00RADAR GUNS643966EQUIPMENT<$25K129-080-427-5755POLICE

3,738.00Vendor Total

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES I
GENERAL 55.79UNIFORMS00259622UNIFORMS100-050-440-5569FIRE

GENERAL 55.79UNIFORMS00259622UNIFORMS100-050-490-5569FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 61.79UNIFORMS00259632UNIFORMS100-050-440-5569FIRE

GENERAL 61.79UNIFORMS00259632UNIFORMS100-050-490-5569FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 157.91UNIFORMS00259641UNIFORMS100-050-440-5569FIRE

GENERAL 157.91UNIFORMS00259641UNIFORMS100-050-490-5569FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 6,791.00UNIFORMS00261470UNIFORMS100-050-440-5569FIRE

GENERAL 6,791.00UNIFORMS00261470UNIFORMS100-050-490-5569FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 168.60UNIFORMS00261471UNIFORMS100-050-440-5569FIRE

GENERAL 168.60UNIFORMS00261471UNIFORMS100-050-490-5569FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 168.36UNIFORMS00261472UNIFORMS100-050-440-5569FIRE

GENERAL 168.35UNIFORMS00261472UNIFORMS100-050-490-5569FIRE DISTRICT

14,806.89Vendor Total

NATIONAL GUARDIAN LIFE INSURAN
GENERAL 26.00EMPLOYEE VOL ADDITIONAL LIFE4500901LIFE INS WH PAYABLE100-002-000-2207

26.00Vendor Total

NCC-PETERSON PRODUCTS
GENERAL 878.82CLEANING SUPPLIES56196CLEANING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5567PUBLIC WORKS

878.82Vendor Total

NETWORX CORP
DOLLY SPIERING 59.97GOLDEN AGE MUSIC53779PROGRAM EXPENSE235-060-335-5448

59.97Vendor Total

Page 14 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

NICOR GAS
GENERAL 32.02ACCT 99-69-06-0259 606025968UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 38.22ACCT 14-60-68-1000 10681000081UTILITY - GAS800-090-820-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 59.02ACCT 37-60-68-1000 20681000288UTILITY - GAS800-090-820-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 30.46ACCT 25-60-68-1000 70681000811UTILITY - GAS800-090-820-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 42.47ACCT 95-56-08-0977 40809770811UTILITY - GAS800-090-830-5430PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 22.31ACCT 85-28-26-6597 62826659788UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 25.63ACCT 12-42-73-1000 34273100081UTILITY - GAS800-090-830-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 6.56ACCT 44-52-96-7549 65296754981UTILITY - GAS800-090-830-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 98.67ACCT 23-60-64-1000 1606410001UTILITY - GAS800-090-830-5430PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 45.45ACCT 58-60-68-1000 86068100081UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

DEPOT PARKING 24.60ACCT 18-61-54-1000 06154100008UTILITY - GAS101-010-275-5430ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 24.60ACCT 00-70-68-1000 96810009811UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 49.68ACCT 77-70-64-1000 67064100081UTILITY - GAS800-090-830-5430PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 2.41ACCT 77-70-68-1000 77068100078UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 211.76ACCT 44-73-40-0430 07340043008UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 109.61ACCT 30-38-79-5228 379522808UTILITY - GAS100-090-511-5430PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 26.79ACCT 23-45-82-7104 88271048811UTILITY - GAS800-090-830-5430PUBLIC WORKS

850.26Vendor Total

PAYNE & DOLAN INC
GENERAL 580.52CL SURFACE1090895MAINT-STREETS100-090-545-5353PUBLIC WORKS

580.52Vendor Total

PIGGLY WIGGLY
DOLLY SPIERING 2,321.74AUGUST LUNCHEONS083111SCFOOD235-060-335-5570

2,321.74Vendor Total

Page 15 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

PRECISION SERVICE & PARTS,INC
GENERAL 58.08PARTS07-048030MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

58.08Vendor Total

PREDICTIVE MAINT & BALANCING
WATER & SEWER 1,525.00BI-YEARLY SERVICE041487MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT800-090-840-5352PUBLIC WORKS

1,525.00Vendor Total

RADICOM INC
GENERAL 2,085.00RADIO MOBILE97579EQUIPMENT<$25K100-080-430-5755POLICE

GENERAL 375.46CABLE/SOFTWARE97591EQUIPMENT<$25K100-080-430-5755POLICE

2,460.46Vendor Total

RAY O'HERRON INC
GENERAL 136.67UNIFORMS11020537-IUNIFORMS100-080-430-5569POLICE

GENERAL 60.64UNIFORMS1120950UNIFORMS100-080-430-5569POLICE

GENERAL 65.92UNIFORMS1121104UNIFORMS100-080-430-5569POLICE

GENERAL 203.66UNIFORMS1121588-INUNIFORMS100-080-430-5569POLICE

466.89Vendor Total

RAYMOND CHEVY-OLDS
GENERAL 7.43PART188237MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 1,333.54PARTS AND LABORCVB3378444MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

1,340.97Vendor Total

RICMAR INDUSTRIES
GENERAL 184.65CLEANING SUPPLIES308579CLEANING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5567PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 117.49CLEANING SUPPLIES308606CLEANING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5567PUBLIC WORKS

302.14Vendor Total

Page 16 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

RICOH AMERICAS CORP
GENERAL 481.20COPIER ACCT SVC02004292413258181CONTRACT PAYMENT100-060-312-5488PARKS & REC

481.20Vendor Total

RING'S RADIATOR
GENERAL 145.00PARTS/LABOR CROWN VICTORIA37883MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

145.00Vendor Total

ROBIN MALPASS AND ASSOC
GENERAL 4,545.45MARKETING CONTRACT (1)110715 03OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-070-242-5438PZB

GENERAL 4,545.45MARKETING CONTRACT (2)110815 26OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-070-242-5438PZB

9,090.90Vendor Total

ROY'S AUTO SERVICE INC
GENERAL 252.84A/C CHARGE10938MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

252.84Vendor Total

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
GENERAL 69.15MAGNUM SPOOL1080898MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT100-090-511-5352PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 242.63GUIDE BAR1082672MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT100-090-511-5352PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 60.37GUIDE BAR1085788MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT100-090-511-5352PUBLIC WORKS

372.15Vendor Total

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
GENERAL 39.59OFFICE SUPPLIES8019486143OFFICE SUPPLIES100-010-110-5565ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 662.90OFFICE SUPPLIES8019516349OFFICE SUPPLIES100-080-430-5565POLICE

702.49Vendor Total

Page 17 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

SUN TIMES MEDIA
GENERAL 123.2010000112230-0802 BID NOTICE1122300802OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVC100-010-110-5438ADMINISTRATION

123.20Vendor Total

THE TRANSMISSION SHOP
GENERAL 762.50PARTS AND LABOR18977MAINT VEHICLES100-090-511-5351PUBLIC WORKS

762.50Vendor Total

THELEN SAND & GRAVEL INC
GENERAL 9.72SAND266267MAINT-GROUNDS100-090-511-5355PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 73.95WOOD CHIPS266754MAINT-STREETS100-090-545-5353PUBLIC WORKS

83.67Vendor Total

USABLUEBOOK
WATER & SEWER 118.00CHECK VALVE472276OPERATING SUPPLIES800-090-820-5568PUBLIC WORKS

WATER & SEWER 338.49SUPPLIES476615OPERATING SUPPLIES800-090-840-5568PUBLIC WORKS

456.49Vendor Total

V OLSEN HEATING & AIR CONDITIO
GENERAL 425.96REPLACE CONDENSERS7534MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 255.96INSPECTIONS7593MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 483.40INSPECTION AND CLEANS7651MAINT BLDGS100-090-511-5350PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL 70.20REPLACED BLOWERS7692MAINT BUILDINGS100-050-440-5350FIRE

GENERAL 70.20REPLACED BLOWERS7692MAINT BLDGS100-050-490-5350FIRE DISTRICT

GENERAL 1,228.60INSTALL CEILING AIR HANDLERc7685MAINT BUILDINGS100-050-440-5350FIRE

GENERAL 1,228.60INSTALL CEILING AIR HANDLERc7685MAINT BLDGS100-050-490-5350FIRE DISTRICT

3,762.92Vendor Total

Page 18 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

VERITY THREE, INC
GENERAL 166.25DESK TOP SUPPORT25384CONTRACT PAYMENT100-080-430-5488POLICE

GENERAL 299.00DESK TOP SUPPORT25565CONTRACT PAYMENT100-010-110-5488ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 23.75DESK TOP SUPPORT25630CONTRACT PAYMENT100-010-110-5488ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL 23.75DESK TOP SUPPORT25630CONTRACT PAYMENT100-090-511-5488PUBLIC WORKS

512.75Vendor Total

VILL OF ANTIOCH SENIOR PETTY
DOLLY SPIERING 43.47PICNIC091311SCPCFOOD235-060-335-5570

DOLLY SPIERING 56.00LINE DANCE  INSTRUCTION091311SCPCOPERATING SUPPLIES235-060-335-5568

99.47Vendor Total

VILLAGE OF ANTIOCH PD PETTY CA
GENERAL 253.21FOOD090611FOOD100-080-430-5570POLICE

GENERAL 20.86SUPPLIES090611OPERATING SUPPLIES100-080-430-5568POLICE

GENERAL 10.21SUPPLIES090611MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES100-080-430-5567POLICE

GENERAL 61.60TRAINING090611TRAINING100-080-430-5331POLICE

GENERAL 32.38EQUIPMENT090611EQUIPMENT<$25K100-080-430-5755POLICE

378.26Vendor Total

WALLY HENNING
GENERAL 18.00IAEI MEETING083011TRAINING100-070-216-5331PZB

18.00Vendor Total

WAL-MART COMMUNITY
GENERAL 8.73CLEANER3773 PWOPERATING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5568PUBLIC WORKS

8.73Vendor Total

Page 19 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE

PAYMENT

 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

Accounts Payable - September 19,  2011

WAREHOUSE DIRECT OFFICE PRODUC
GENERAL 86.72CLEANING SUPPLIES1217528CLEANING SUPPLIES100-090-511-5567PUBLIC WORKS

86.72Vendor Total

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC
GENERAL 412.25BROOMS0134765MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT100-090-511-5352PUBLIC WORKS

412.25Vendor Total

Grand Total: $146,582.25

Page 20 of 20



INVOICE-NO REFERENCE
PAYMENT
 AMOUNTFUND DEPARTMENT

Village of Antioch, IL

Invoices Over $10,000  Informational Report  September 19,  2011

GL-EXP-ACCT DESCRIPTION

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY,INC
3995258 ACCT 1-A314R 10,249.15WATER & SEWER PUBLIC WORKS 800-090-840-5426 UTILITY - ELECTRIC

10,249.15Vendor Total

DANIELS LONG & PINSEL
091311DL LAKE COUNTY GRADING SUIT 2,405.00GENERAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 100-005-001-5437 LEGAL-NEUMANN SUIT

091311DL LEGAL SERVICES 17,595.00GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 100-010-110-5437 LEGAL SVC

20,000.00Vendor Total

FLEET SERVICES
27066496 FUEL 146.91GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 100-010-110-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 425.20GENERAL PZB 100-070-216-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 103.91GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 100-010-425-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 45.54GENERAL ENGINEERING 100-030-215-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 116.72GENERAL FIRE 100-050-440-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 116.72GENERAL FIRE DISTRICT 100-050-490-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 297.27GENERAL FIRE 100-050-440-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 297.27GENERAL FIRE DISTRICT 100-050-490-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 380.39GENERAL FIRE 100-050-440-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 380.39GENERAL FIRE DISTRICT 100-050-490-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 35.79GENERAL POLICE 100-080-430-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 7,813.42GENERAL POLICE 100-080-430-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 1,504.31GENERAL PUBLIC WORKS 100-090-511-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 3,054.66GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 100-010-110-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 25.52GENERAL PARKS & REC 100-060-334-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 3,695.46GENERAL PUBLIC WORKS 100-090-545-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

27066496 FUEL 694.34WATER & SEWER PUBLIC WORKS 800-090-820-5566 FUEL & FLUIDS

19,133.82Vendor Total

Grand Total: $49,382.97

Page 1 of 1





 

Request For Board Action 

 

 

REFERRED TO BOARD:  September 19, 2011 AGENDA ITEM NO: 3 
 

 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: Community Development   
 
 

SUBJECT:   Authorization to the Village Administrator to draft and execute a letter of Engagement 
with Hinshaw and Culbertson; initiating the application process to amend the Village’s 
Facility Planning Area Boundary. 

 

 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND OF SUBJECT MATTER:  

 
The Village is allowed to service only those properties with sewer services that are located within 
its Facilities Planning Area (or FPA).  This geographic area is established by the EPA and contains 
properties incorporated and outside the Village limits.  The proposed amendment to this boundary 
would add additional lands that could be served by the Village’s waste water reclamation facility.  
With the added capacity to the waste water collection system, the Village has the ability to add 
users and expand the areas that it may now serve.   
 
This process for expanding the service area includes applications and hearings to the Chicago 
Metro Agency for Planning and demands specialized legal and engineering representation.   By 
law, the Village, not private property holders can apply to amend the boundary.    
 
The Village has identified three particular properties that would benefit from the extension of the 
sewer service by expanding the opportunity for new development, redevelopment, and private 
investment.  These sites have been identified for the boundary amendment and are included in the 
attached map.  They include, Emmons School, which is outside the corporate limits of the Village 
and currently is serviced by a private sewer system, Sequoit Harbor, which is within the Village 
Corporate limits, and is currently served by a private sewer system, and 16 acres owned by Spiro 
Hortis, which is located within the Village limits, and is currently vacant with no services.    Staff 
has discussed this opportunity with each owner and based upon their interest to proceed and fund 
the amendment process, solicited proposals for specialty legal counsel, to manage the FPA 
application and amendment process.   
 
If the Board agrees in principal to the idea of expanding the service area, staff and legal counsel 
will draft a letter of Engagement for proposed scope of services.  The amendment, if approved, 
does not obligate the Village to extend sewer service to the properties, but is essential if the Village 
or private property seeks to extend and connect to our utilities.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:    
Approximately 18,000 dollars paid for exclusively from developer funded escrow.    
 

 



DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:   
1). Map of Properties 
2). Background Letter from Tom Morris of Hinshaw and Culbertson 
3). Primer for CMAP application 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to Authorize to the Village Administrator to draft and 
execute a letter of Engagement with Hinshaw and Culbertson to initiate an application to amend 
the Village’s Facility Planning Area Boundary.         



Depot St.

B
e
c
k
 
R
d
.

Gelden Rd.

State Line Rd.

Edwards Rd.

Kelly Rd.

U
.S
.
 H
w
y
 4
5

Town Line Rd.

T
i
f
f
a
n
y
 
R
d
.

Grimm Rd.

P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
A
v
e
.

Miller Rd.

S
a
v
a
g
e
 
R
d

Lake St

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
/
R
t
e
8
3

White Rd.

Grass Lake Rd.

North Ave.

U
.
S
.
 
H
w
y
 
4
5

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
/
R
t
e
8
3

S
t
at
e Hwy 173

Bowles Rd

Depot St.

Orchard  St

White Rd.

Miller
 Rd.

Grass Lake Rd.

S
t
a
t
e
 
H
w
y
 
5
9

Beach Grove Rd.

S
a
v
a
g
e
 
R
d

S
t
a
t
e
 
H
w
y
 
5
9

State Hwy 173

State Hwy 173

S
t
a
t
e
 
H
w
y
 
8
3

Grass Lake Rd.

U
.
S
.
 
H
w
y
 
4
5

Grass Lake Rd.

U
.
S
.
 
H
w
y
 
4
5

North Ave.

Grass Lake Rd.

State Hwy 173

U
.
S
.
 
H
w
y
 
4
5

T
r
e
v
o
r
 
R
d
.

D
e
e
p
 
L
a
k
e
 
R
d
.

D
e
e
p
 
L
a
k
e
 
R
d
.

M
a
i
n
 
S
t
/
R
t
e
8
3

S
t
a
t
e
 
H
w
y
 
8
3

North Ave.

S
t
a
t
e
 
H
w
y
 
5
9

60.78 ac

10.65 ac

17.72 ac

2

3

1

Legend

 - Village of Antioch vs
   Unincorporated Area

 - FPA Limits
O

Village of Antioch 
Facilities Planning Area








































